

CONVICTIVE HIDERNING

To: The Cathaoirleach and Each Member of Roscommon County Council

Date: Wednesday, 22 February 2023

Re: Notice of Monthly Meeting

Dear Member,

Notice is hereby given that the Monthly Meeting of Roscommon County Council will be held in the Council Chamber, Áras an Chontae, Roscommon on Monday, 27th February, 2023 at 2.15 pm to discuss the agenda set out below.

The Register of Chief Executive Orders will be available for inspection at the meeting.

You are hereby requested to attend.

Yours sinœrely,

Perricio Bohon

Patricia Bohan Meetings Administrator

This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council's website. At the start of the meeting the Cathaoirleach will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. You should be aware that the Council is subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2014 and the Data Protection Acts 1988 to 2018 and data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with legislation. Therefore by entering the Council Chamber and using the seats around the meeting tables, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting. Members of the public and press should confine themselves to the area provided so that their image is not captured on film.

PAIDIR

<u>A G E N D A</u>

- 1. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest (Section 177 of the Local Government Act 2001 as amended)
- 2. Adoption of Minutes
 - Minutes of Plenary Meeting held on 23.01.2023
- 3. Matters Arising
- 4. Management Report
 - Report January 2023

- 5. Presentation on Post Office Services
 - Tom O'Callaghan
- 6. Specified Development under Section 179 of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended) and Article 81 of Part 8 of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001 (as amended)
 - N61 Tulsk to Clashaganny Road Project
- 7. Adoption of the County of Roscommon Special Speed Limit Bye-Laws 2023 in accordance with Section 9 of the Road Traffic Act 2004.
 - Maps and Draft Bye Laws have been circulated to Elected Members
- 8. Appointment of Committee Members to Local Community Development Committee (LCDC)
- 9. Section 26(1) of the Local Government (Financial Procedures and Audit) Regulations
 - Schedule of Uncollected Rates at 31st December 2022
- 10. Chief Executive Business
- 11. Notice of Motion
- 11.1 Notice of Motion Clr. Waldron and Clr. Callaghan 03.23 Use of Roscommon Crest and association with Roscommon Sheep breed "Roscommon County Council would ask groups or organisations using the Roscommon crest to bear in mind the historical reason as to why a sheep is represented on the Roscommon crest. People should take cognisance of the appearance of the sheep and reflect it as accurately as possible to that of the Roscommon sheep breed."
- 11.2 Notice of Motion Clr's. Naughten, Fallon, Keogh, Kilduff, Kelly and Ward 04.23 Speed Limits outside Schools "That Roscommon County Council write to the Minister for Transport and Environment Eamon Ryan requesting him to immediately instruct Transport Infrastructure Ireland to implement a reduced speed limit of 50km/hour outside all schools. This will not only improve safety in the vicinity of the schools, it will also ensure more pupils can utilise pedestrian and cycleway infrastructure in a safe environment on a daily basis."
- 12. Correspondence
- 13. Councillors Conferences Payment/Attendance
- 14. Votes of Congratulations and Sympathy
- 15. Any Other Business